
1 1

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave. Jaspe
5th floor/5e étage
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6
Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510
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Time Zone
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2018-06-04

Fuseau horaire
Mountain Daylight
Saving Time MDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(780) 497-3510

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave Jasper
5th floor/5e étage
Edmonton
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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur
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Facility Management
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

W6895-180002/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W6895-180002
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PW-$EDM-034-11360

File No. - N° de dossier

EDM-7-40258 (034)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Nigam, Nidhi

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(587) 532-8142 (    )
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edm034
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This amendment has been raised to answer the following questions: 

Clarification regarding article 7.3 of Part 7- Resulting Contract Clauses 
 
 Q1.  The Contractor/Offeror personnel requiring access to sensitive work site(s) must EACH hold a valid person-

nel security screening at the level of SECRET  
R1.  Correct; The Facility Manager(s) for B789 must have Secret (Level 2) security Clearance; this is the manda-

tory SRCL/CISD requirement 
 

Clarification regarding article Annex C – “SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST” 
 
Q2. Part B – 10.a Personnel security screening level required: SECRET 
R2.  For Facility Mangers “Personnel security screening level required: is “SECRET” 
 
Q3. Part B – 10.b May unscreened personnel be used for portions of the work? If yes, will unscreened personnel 
be escorted? 
R3.  Yes unscreened personnel may be used for portions of the work. Yes, unscreened personnel must be es-
corted? 
 
Q4. Will cleaning personnel and subcontractors be escorted at all times? 
R4.  Yes all cleaning personnel and subcontractors must be escorted at all times.    
 
Clarification regarding Annex A – “Statement of Work” 
 
Q5. All contract employees must carry identification and display a GRA pass. Individuals without authorized 
passes in their possession will not be permitted to enter the GRA. 
R5. Photo ID and GRA pass is always required to enter 4Wing ‘Greater restricted area’ 

 
Q6.  Contractor must be security cleared to LEVEL 2 (SECRET); any sub-contractor must be escorted at all times  
R6. The Facility Manager(s) for B789 must have Secret (Level 2) security Clearance.  Any Janitorial staff (that are 

not Secret cleared Facility Managers) or subcontractors must be escorted by the Facility Manager or by a 
Commissionaire with Secret Clearance, at all times 

 
Q7. Definition of “daily”, in reference to the Maintenance Service Schedule as outlined in Annex A – “Statement 

of Work” 
R7.    ‘Daily’ refers to Operational days, i.e.) typically 5 days per week  

 
Clarification regarding Annex B – “Basis of Payment” 
 
Q8. Items 3.and 4. under “Scheduled Work” show a requirement for Escort Services 
R8. As stated above; anyone entering the Facility without Secret clearance must be escorted at all times; No 

one without Secret Clearance can work alone in this facility.  Any Janitorial staff (that are not Secret cleared 
Facility Managers) or subcontractors must be escorted by the Facility Manager or by a Commissionaire with 
Secret Clearance; note that only the “Canadian Corps of Commissionaires” are authorized to escort on 
4Wing, so if the contractor requires independent escorts, it must be arranged through them. 

 
Delete: Operational Security 6: of Annex A – Statement of Work. 
 
6.  Work carried out within the General Restricted Area (GRA) is subject to special and unique security regulations. 
All Contract employees must carry personal Identification and display a GRA pass. Individuals without authorized 
passes in their possession will not be permitted to enter the GRA. If the Project Authority requires the Contractor 
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to work in the GRA where their Reliability clearance does not give them access, the Project Authority will attempt 
to provide Security Escorts. 
 
Insert:  Operational Security 6: of Annex A – Statement of Work. 
 
6.  Work carried out within the General Restricted Area (GRA) is subject to special and unique security regulations. 
All Contract employees must carry personal Identification and display a GRA pass. Individuals without authorized 
passes in their possession will not be permitted to enter the GRA. In emergency cases, or for large subcontracted 
jobs, RPOPs (or any 4Wing contractor with a valid SOA) may arrange for Security escorts through the Canadian 
Corps of Commissionaires (which will still need to be directed and allowed Building 789 access by the Facility Man-
ager) 
 
Q9. “Period of the Contract” is left blank to be filled out at contract award. Has an approximate start date been 
determined? If not, will there be any flexibility? 
R9. The current contract expires Sep 11, 2018, but this may need to be extended while waiting on the new vendor’s 
security clearances. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
   


